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April 3, 2012

Anthony Gene Carey

Vice Provost for Faculty Affairs

Appalachian State University

Office of Academic Affairs

ASU Box 32006

Boone, NC 28608-2006

Via e-mail transmission at: careyag@appstate.edu

Re: Dr. Jammie Price

Dear Mr. Carey:

Our firm has been retained to assist Dr. Jammie Price with respect to the recent issues she
has faced at Appalachian State University. Please accept this letter, along with the attachments
as her response to your letter to her dated March 16, 2012.

I hope that this letter will assist you in concluding that Dr. Price has done nothing other
than consistently striving to educate her students in the field of sociology, as is her duty at your
University. Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions or concerns.

Thank you for your time in this matter.

Sincerely,

(oo T Naddep

Alison L. Maddux

Attachments

Xc: Lori Stewart Gonzalez, Provost / Executive Vice Chancellor (gonzalezls@appstate.edu)
Anthony Calamai, Dean, College of Arts and Sciences (calamaiag@appstate.edu)
W. Edward Folts, Chair, Department of Sociology (foltswe@appstate.edu)
Linda M. Foulsham, Office of EDC (foulshamlm@appstate.edu)




